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[5 Outlook

RE: RTK Request - 555 SILFIES ROAD

From info <info@eldredtwp.org>
Date Mon 02/12/2024 19:11
To  Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

There are no open permits or violations related to this property. No assessments exist in Eldred.

t. AnvvVelopolcek
Secretowry, Eldved Township
Movwroe County, Pou.

Opew Records Officer

P.0. Box 600
Kunkletown PA, 18058
av.velopolcek@eldiredtwp.org
610 381-4252 exs. 2

From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2024 10:00 AM

To: info <info@eldredtwp.org>

Subject: RTK Request - 555 SILFIES ROAD

Hello,
Please find the attached RTK request.

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING
PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT on record in any city, town,
village, or port authority.

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address - 555 SILFIES ROAD, KUNKLETOWN Monroe PA 18058
Parcel - 06.98962
Owner - VENTURA WALESKA

1. Please advise if the above address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and
demolition permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention
currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Thank you,

Evan Foster

Property Analyst, PropLogix

PH: (302) 261-9069 FAX - 407- 210-3113

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkKADYzNTBINzQOLWNIYjItNDU1Mi1hNzZiLWFiZWIxZjAwODI4NgAQABqgtFuhU2z9PvTAyRzpptbc%3D



